
This small instrument was built,

originally, by J J Faulkner, and

renovated by Moses Morgan in 1906.

Morgan seems to have added the pedal stop

and the Gamba stop (which is so bright as

to make up for any lack of  a 2’ stop in full

organ.) Internally, the pipework is a mixture

of  old and very old, but sounds well in this

small room, with a good range of  tonal

effects.

The mechanism is mechanical throughout -

simple and reliable. The mahogany key

cheeks are unusually elegant, and the keys
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themselves have rounded ends to the sharps,

after the manner of  Forster and Andrews

organs of  this date.

The light timber of  the case belies the

instrument’s age, as it is merely a thin

cladding, fixed to the original Victorian case

when the organ was moved into this

building, following the amalgamation of  the

two Methodist Churches in the village.


